From: Plantenquiries

To: Planning Policy
Subject: RE: Notification of Publicity and Consultation of the Sheepy Parish Neighbourhood Plan
Date: 12 September 2018 10:06:01

Please Note: Our search criteria has changed. We previously searched for Colt Network which was
within 200 metres, this has now changed to 50 metres. The negative response will be for all
enquiries that the network is 50 metres or more away from the place of enquiry.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for your enquiry for the above reference.

We can confirm that Colt Technology Services do not have apparatus near the above location as
presented on your submitted plan, if any development or scheme amendments fall outside the 50
metre perimeter new plans must be submitted for review.

Search is based on Overseeing Organisation Agent data supplied; we do not accept responsibility for
0.0. Agent inaccurate data.

If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

Plant Enquiry Team

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take
any action based on this communication. If you have received this communication in error please
contact plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com and delete this communication and any copies of it. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
C A Telecom LTD. C A Telecom LTD monitors e-mails to ensure that its systems operate effectively
and to minimise the risk of viruses.

————— Original Message-----

From: planningpolicy@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk [mailto:planningpolicy@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 September 2018 15:59

To: Plantenquiries <|i N -

Subject: Notification of Publicity and Consultation of the Sheepy Parish Neighbourhood Plan

Dear Sir or Madam

Under Regulation 16 of the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012, we write to inform
you that the council is now in receipt of the final submission of the Sheepy Parish Neighbourhood
Plan. Representations are invited on the final plan between Wednesday 5 September 2018 to 17:00
on Wednesday 17 October 2018.

Please see the attached letter for more information.

Yours faithfully

Kirstie Rea

Planning Policy Manager
Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council, Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10


mailto:planningpolicy@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
mailto:plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com

OFR
Tel: 01455 238141

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.

If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently
delete it.

You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018,
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.

Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this
risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.

Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141
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